
Message 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 

Subject: 

McFadden, David [David .McFadden@gowlings.com] 
6/2/20119 :06 :39 AM 
Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com] 

RE : Meeting 

I will see you there on Saturday at 2:00 pm. 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: June 2, 2011 9:04 AM 
To: McFadden, David; Dean Muncaster 
Cc 
Subject: Re: Meeting 

Gentlemen: 

Let's meet at my office at 2:00. 

Cheers ........ Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: McFadden, David [mailto:David.McFadden@gowlings.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 08:47 AM 
To: Dean Muncaster· Ed Hou hton 
Cc: 
Su 

CPS0002151 

I am happy to go to Ed's office but you would be welcome to meet at 9 Mcintosh Gate. There wi ll be at least some liquid 
refreshments there . 

David. 

From: Joan & Dean Muncaster [mailto:jdmuncaster@rogers.com] 
Sent: June 1, 201111:24 PM 
To:~cFadden, David 
Cc:~ 
Subject: Re: Meeting 

Ed & David: 

2:00 pm Saturday is fine with me -- Ed's office or somewhere else? 

Dean 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ed Houghton 
To: David McFadden 
Cc 
Se . , 
Subject: Re: Meeting 

David: 

; Dean Muncaster 
PM 



CPS0002151 

I think that will work. We will make sure it is only and hour maximum so we don't get ourselves in trouble with our 
much better halves! 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: McFadden, David [mailto:David.McFadden@gowlings.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 01:31 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Cc: Dean Muncaster 
Sub1e 

Ed : 

I have just arrived in Vancouver and am now taking the Sky Train into downtown for a round of business meetings oddly 
enough relating to power projects. 

I will be returning to Toronto late this afternoon. 

How about meeting on Saturday? I would be OK after 2:00 pm . 

David. 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 09:36 AM 
To: McFadden David 
Cc: Dean Muncaster < 
Subject: RE: Meeting 

David: 

Dean and I will try and meet up with you on the week-end. If you could drop me a note when you may be available I 
would appreciate it. 

I am attaching a couple of documents which will form our week-end discussion. 

Ed 

From: McFadden, David [mailto:David.McFadden@gowlings.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 201112:15 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 

Subject: RE: Meeting 

Ed : 

I would be OK for a call between 9:00 am and 10:30 am Thursday morning or between 3:30 pm and 5:30 pm that 
afternoon . 

I will also be in Collingwood over the weekend as well. 

David . 



From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: May 31, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: McFadden, David 
Subject: Meeting 

David: 

CPS0002151 

I was wondering if you may have some time on Thursday to speak to Dean and I regarding Coll us Power? Let me know 
and I w ill attempt to schedule a meeting. 

Thanks ............ Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President&:'. CEO 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood , ON 
L9Y 325 
Phone: 705~445~1800, 2222 
Fax:705~445~2549 

Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 111i s message is intended only for the use of the individual or enti ty to which it is addressed. 111e message may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from di sclosure under applicable law. If the reader of thi s message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of thi s communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received thi s conununication in error, please notify Gowlings in1mediately by email at postmaster@gowlings.com. lliank you. 


